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Date: June 26, 2020  
  
Title: Window Film Replacement, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia 
  
Solicitation Number: 20-166102 
 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

The following Questions & Answers is in link with the Request for Proposal document mentioned above. 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
  

Questions & Answers # 3 
  
Q15. “I see that there is a consulate in Jeddah. Should film replacement work include this consulate? If 

not, are all the buildings in the same area of the Embassy district?” 
 
A15.  No, the film is to only be installed at Staff Quarter’s per Appendix “C” of the Statement of Work. 
  Staff quarters are located approximately 2km from the Canadian Embassy. 
 
 
Q16.  “Do we need a particular or special visa from Saudi Arabia to do work for Canada in this country?” 
 
A16.  Yes, a VISA is required and the Canadian Embassy will support the application process. 
 
 
Q17. “Attached are the alternative films we’d like to offer. Please advise if they would be accepted.” 
 
R17. Requirements for alternative material will be approved, if the products meet or exceed the technical 

criteria under 5.1 and 5.2 of the Statement of Work. The onus will be on the bidders to ensure that 
any alternative products they wish to use meets or exceeds the requirements. The spec for the 3M 
product was provided as an example of a product that meets the Government of Canada’s 
requirements, and the bidders do not necessary need to use this product. 

 
 
Q18. If the tender price is over $100,000.00 will a bid, labour and material bond be required for this 

project? 
 
R18. No, it is not required. 
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All other conditions and requirements remain unchanged. 

 


